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appropriated to institutions, organizations, and agencies, excepting
hospitals, are paid on a per capita basis at the rates, and subject to
the rules and regulations, established by the State Board of Public
Welfare (Acts 1949, Ch. 108).

The Department administers the child care laws with regard to the
placement of children in this State. It licenses agencies and institu-
tions having the care and custody of minors.

The State Department of Public Welfare is responsible for the
supervision, direction and control of the four State training schools.
In developing the program within each training school, including
provision for after-care supervision, the Department establishes rules
and regulations, standards of care, policies of admission, transfer and
discharge, and may order changes in the policies, conduct or manage-
ment of the four State training schools. Subject to these limitations,
each of the schools is under the general management of its Board of
Managers. The Governor appoints nine members for staggered terms
of six years, so arranged that the terms of at least three members
expire every two years (Code 1947 Supp., Art. 884, sec. 18; Acts 1949
Chs. 314, 692).

Expenditures Appropriation

1950 1951
General funds ... $ 6,928,739.39 $ 7,558,887.00
Federal funds . 6,540,693.22 6,824,308.00
Local funds ..o, 3,698,859.21 3,908,936.00
Total oo $17,168,191.82 $18,292,131.00

Staff: 58 (in State Department Office).
_—

BOYS’ VILLAGE OF MARYLAND

Members of the Board of Managers:
President: William E. Henry, 1952

Willard W. Allen. 1953; Robert G. Maguire, 1952; Violet
Hill Whyte, 1952; Thomas Colbert, 1954; Charles E. Cornish,
1956; Joseph H. Neal, 1956; Thomas A, Pitts, 1956; J.
Russell Williams, 1956.

Lawson J. Veney, Superintendent
Cheltenham (Prince George’s County) Telephone: Brandywine 2211

This institution was established in 1870 as the House of Reformation
for Colored Boys. In 1937, when the property was purchased by the
State, it became known as the Cheltenham School for Boys. The pres-
ent name was adopted in 1949 by legislative authority (Acts 1949,
Ch. 692). The school provides for the care and training of delinquent
colored boys. During the fiscal year 1950 care was provided for a
total of 428 boys committed to the school and 204 boys who were
detained at the institution.

Expenditures, 1950

$377,606.38

Appropriation, 1951

$384,665.00

Staff: 91.



